
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for May 9, 2013 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the April 25, 2013, Regular Council Meeting ...........................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Proclamation: Declaring Police Week and Peace Officers’ Memorial Day ......................10 

b. Proclamation: Declaring EMS Week .................................................................................12 

c. Proclamation: Declaring Safe Boating Week ....................................................................14 

d. Proclamation: Declaring Older Americans Month ............................................................16 

e. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. Continued Second Reading, Ordinance No. 1303, Amending Kodiak City Code 

2.36.010(B), Definition of City Records, and Kodiak City Code 2.36.060(A), Access to 

Public Records, to Exclude Reference Documents and Transitory Documents From the 

Definitions of City Records and Public Records, Respectively ........................................20 

 

V. New Business 

a. Resolution No. 2013–15, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to Kodiak Little League 

for the Use of Public Property for its Baseball Camp Fundraiser......................................26 

b. Resolution No. 2013–16, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to Kodiak Football  

League for the Use of Public Property for its Flag Football Tournament Fundraiser .......30  

c. Authorization of FY2014 Marketing and Tourism Development Agreement With 

Discover Kodiak…Alaska Untamed..................................................................................34 

d. Authorization of a Contract With Tuan’s Island Professional Cleaning Service 

for the Kodiak Police Station .............................................................................................42 

e. Authorization of Vehicle Purchase for the Harbor Department ........................................48 

f. Authorization of Vehicle Purchase for the Parks and Recreation Department ..................66 

g. Authorization of Amendment No. 1 Professional Services Agreement for Project 

Management for New Library, Project No. 6012 ..............................................................82 

h. Authorization of Change Order No. 1 to Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer, Phase V, 

Project No. 7026/10-03 ......................................................................................................86 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

9



10



11

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



12



13

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



14



15

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



16



17

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

19



20



21



22



23

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

25



26



27



28

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



29

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



30



31



32

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



33

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



34



35



36

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



37



38

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



39



40



41



42



 

MAY 9, 2013  

Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 2 of 2 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The contract amount is reflected in KPD’s FY2014 operating budget 

for janitorial services.  

 

LEGAL: N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Council authorize this contract in the amount 

of $50,110 with funds to come from FY2014 Kodiak Police Department, Operational Budget, Janitorial 

Services.   

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: I support staff’s recommendation that Council authorize this two-

year janitorial contract for KPD. Tuan’s provides a consistently good level of service to the department 

and keeps the police station in good clean condition. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A:  Tuan’s Island Professional Cleaning Service Contract 

 Attachment B: KPD Janitorial Services Matrix 

Attachment C:  Letter of intent from Tuan’s Island Professional Cleaning Service  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION:  

Move to approve a two-year contract for janitorial services for the Kodiak Police Station with 

Tuan’s Island Professional Cleaning Service in the amount of $50,110 with funds to come from 

FY2014 Kodiak Police Department, Operational Budget, Janitorial Services and authorize the 

City Manager to sign the contract on behalf of the City.   

43



44

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



45

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



46

cperkins
Typewritten Text

cperkins
Typewritten Text

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

47



48



49



50

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



51



52



53



54



55



56

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



57



58



59



60



61

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



62



63



64



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

65



 

MAY 9, 2013 

Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 1 of 3 

 

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

 

To: 

 

Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager 

Thru: Charlie Powers Parks and Recreation Interim Director 

Mark Kozak, Public Works Director 

Date: May 9, 2013 

 

Agenda 

Item: 

V. f.  Authorization of Vehicle Purchase for the Parks and Recreation 

Department 

 

SUMMARY: This authorization will enable the Kodiak Parks and Recreation Department to replace 

one Dodge Ram truck, which is exhibiting severe frame, suspension, and body panel deterioration. This 

vehicle has been recommended for replacement in FY2013 with a like kind vehicle, specifically one 

2013 Ford F-150 white base model regular cab four-wheel-drive truck. Staff researched replacement 

options and is recommending a purchase through Kendall Ford as the least expensive option. Staff 

recommends Council authorize the purchase of a Ford F-150 four-wheel-drive pickup from Kendall 

Ford in the amount of the amount of $22,108. 

 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The Council approved the FY2013 budget, which included 

$40,000 for the renewal of the Parks and Recreation fleet. 

 

DISCUSSION: The Parks and Recreation Department fleet is evaluated by the Public Works Shop on 

an annual basis. The senior mechanic performs a comprehensive evaluation of vehicles and makes 

recommendations to the Director about which vehicles can remain in service and which vehicles should 

be removed from service. The mechanic’s evaluation includes an inspection of the body, vehicle 

electronics, engine, transmission, frame, and suspension. The mechanic also evaluates the cost involved 

with replacing and/or repairing damage to a vehicle versus replacing the vehicle. In this instance the 

mechanic has evaluated the Dodge Ram and determined that continued operation of either vehicle is not 

in the best interests of the city due to its condition and costs required for diminished returns. He 

recommends that the vehicle be replaced in FY2013. 

Timing for purchase of the vehicle is tied to the fiscal year. Per Kodiak City Code (KCC) 3.12.030, 

Open Market Procedures, staff conducted a thorough market search for a replacement vehicle. This 

included evaluating the contracted price the State of Alaska has with Worthington Ford for the build and 

buy of a like truck; the state bid identified the Ford for 2013 Model Year F-150 single cab truck as the 

best value. Staff procured quotes from the two low bidders and the local dealer for available trucks on 

their lots meeting the specifications. Kendall Ford provided the lowest cost replacement FOB Kodiak 

66



 

MAY 9, 2013 

Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 2 of 3 

 

(Attachment B). Additionally, a Ford can be serviced locally, and the Kendall vehicle is white, which 

allows the fleet to remain uniform. The vehicle available through Kodiak Motors is grey in color and has 

accessories that could be construed as excessive or inappropriate such as allow wheels and running 

boards.  

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Authorize this transaction in the amount of $22,108 FOB Kodiak from Kendall Ford. This is the 

staff recommendation, as it enables the Parks and Recreation Department to replace the subject 

truck for said reasons in a time frame that allows the Department to conduct its maintenance 

activities. 

2. Do not authorize this transaction. This alternative is not recommended, because it would be 

detrimental to Department’s work flow and result in holding equipment that is far beyond its 

useful life and subject to diminished return on repairs. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: In FY2013, the City Council approved $40,000 for the renewal and 

increased capabilities of the Parks and Recreation Department fleet. The funds to move forward with 

this purchase are available. 

 

LEGAL: KCC 3.12.030 (a) provides that purchases, sales, or contracts authorized by KCC 3.12.010, 

having an estimated value in excess of $15,000, but not more than $25,000, shall be made on the open 

market without newspaper advertisement. This provision enables the City to proceed with the purchase, 

and staff has obtained three competitive quotes for the required vehicle from dealers, including the local 

dealer.  

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Council authorize the purchase of a Ford F-

150 four-wheel-drive truck in the amount of $22,108 from Kendall Ford, with funds to come from 

FY2013 Parks and Recreation Department operating budget, machinery and equipment line item, 

account number 100-170-100-470-126.  

 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: The Parks and Recreation vehicle fleet is overdue for renewal. 

The purchase was postponed due to the former director’s retirement. If not for that, the vehicle would 

have been requisitioned earlier in the year. Regardless, the need for the vehicle is needed. I support staff 

recommendation to purchase the replacement truck for the Parks and Recreation Department by 

attaching to the State bid. The existing Dodge Ram is a 1997 model, was determined to be in poor 

condition by Public Works, and its replacement is consistent with the City Council’s Vehicle and 

Equipment Replacement Policy. As mentioned before, we increase our risk if we continue to use 

vehicles that have been determined to be unfit. We considered both the attachment to the State bid for a 

build buy vehicle and the “lot available” quotes received as suitable means for satisfying the open 

market bid requirements.  

67



 

MAY 9, 2013 

Agenda Item V. f. Memo Page 3 of 3 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 Attachment A: Vehicle Evaluation and Capital Outlay Request 

 Attachment B: FY2013 CIP Vehicle and Equipment Replacement nomination form  

 Attachment C: Vehicle Specifications, SOA bid equivalency, and dealer quotes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to authorize purchase of a 2013 four-wheel-drive Ford F-150 regular cab truck from 

Kendall Ford for the Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $22,108, with funds 

coming from the FY2013 Parks and Recreation Department operations budget, Machinery and 

Equipment line item. 

68



69

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



70



71



72



73



74



75



76

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



77



78

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



79



80



81



82



83



84

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

85



86



87



88



89

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



90

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the April 25, 2013, Regular Council Meeting
	Persons To Be Heard
	a.	Proclamation: Declaring Police Week and Peace Officers’ Memorial Day
	Attachment A

	b.	Proclamation: Declaring EMS Week
	Attachment A

	c.	Proclamation: Declaring Safe Boating Week
	Attachment A

	d.	Proclamation: Declaring Older Americans Month
	Attachment A


	Unfinished Business
	a.	Continued Second Reading, Ordinance No. 1303, Amending Kodiak City Code 2.36.010(B), Definition of City Records, and Kodiak City Code 2.36.060(A), Access to Public Records, to Exclude Reference Documents and Transitory Documents From the Definitions of City Records and Public Records, Respectively
	Attachment A


	New Business
	a.	Resolution No. 2013–15, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to Kodiak Little League for the Use of Public Property for its Baseball Camp Fundraiser
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	b.	Resolution No. 2013–16, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to Kodiak Football League for the Use of Public Property for its Flag Football Tournament Fundraiser
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	c.	Authorization of FY2014 Marketing and Tourism Development Agreement With Discover Kodiak…Alaska Untamed
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	d.	Authorization of a Contract With Tuan’s Island Professional Cleaning Servicefor the Kodiak Police Station
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	e.	Authorization of Vehicle Purchase for the Harbor Department
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	f.	Authorization of Vehicle Purchase for the Parks and Recreation Department
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	g.	Authorization of Amendment No. 1 Professional Services Agreement for Project Management for New Library, Project No. 6012
	Attachment A

	h.	Authorization of Change Order No. 1 to Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer, Phase V,Project No. 7026/10-03
	Attachment A
	Attachment B





